
Message 

From: Bruce Sounes [bruce@studioe.co.uk] 
Sent: 25/10/2013 14:17:42 
To: john.allen(5)rbkc.gov.uk; Paul.Hanson@rbkc.gov.uk 
CC: Terry Ashton [Terry.Ashton@Exova.com]; d.campbell@maxfordham.com; Grenfell [Grenfell@studioe.co.uk] 
Subject: Grenfell Tower Refurbishment - Fire Strategy 
Attachments: 1279_SEA_(08) 101 Fire Strategy.pdf; 1279_SEA_(08) 100 Fire Access.pdf; MT14634R.lss 02 - Grenfell Tower -

OFSS.pdf; M&E - Smoke Control Proposals - Rev A.pdf; 1279_PL010_Existing Floor Plans.pdf; 1279_PL200_Proposed 
Sections_Rev01.pdf 

Dear John and Paul, 

Further t o our meet ing at RBKC on 17 August w e are n o w in a posi t ion to f o r w a r d your our proposed f i re strategy for 
Grenfel l Tower fo r commen t . Please see at tached f i re strategy drawings, strategy documen t f r om Exova and a 
descr ipt ion of t he proposed upgrade to t h e smoke exhaust system. 

As discussed you wi l l f o rwa rd th is t o London Fire Brigade so tha t t he T M O may receive a response as soon as possible. 
W e believe tha t agreement on the smoke vent i la t ion t o t h e t o w e r is the single biggest risk t o t h e proposals, but w e 
don ' t th ink it is reasonable to leave the exist ing system in place. 

Documents a t tached: 

1279_PL010_Existing Floor Plans.pdf 

1279_PL200_Proposed Sections_Rev01.pdf 

1279_SEA_(08) 100 Fire Access.pdf 

1279_SEA_(08) 101 Fire Strategy.pdf 

M&E - Smoke Control Proposals - Rev A.pdf 

MT14634R.lss 02 - Grenfel l Tower - OFSS.pdf 

There are a number of o ther issues in deal ing w i t h this re fu rb ishment tha t need t o be discussed and this is probably best 
done in person once you have had a chance to study the documents . W o u l d you be able to advise avai labi l i ty for a 
meet ing week commenc ing 4 November? 

Many thanks 

Bruce Sounes 

For and on behalf of 

STUDIO E LLP 

Palace Wharf, Rainville Road, London W6 9HN 
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